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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

The Museum of Modern Art, New York, announces the 

appointment of John McAndrew as curator of its Department of 

Architecture.and Industrial Art. The appointment will be ef­

fective September 1, 1937. 

In order to accept the position at the Museum Mr. 

McAndrew recently resigned an assistant professorship at 

Vassar College where he taught History of Architecture 

(1932-1937). At Vassar he was also architectural consultant 

on new buildings and remodeling problems. 

Mr. McAndrew was born in New York in 1904 and received 

the degree of Bachelor of Science, magna cum laude, at 

Harvard University, in 1924. He spent three years in the 

Graduate School of Architecture at Harvard and worked for 

three years in the architectural office of Aymar Embury II, 

New York. For several years he traveled and studied archi­

tecture in Europe and in Mexico. In 1935 he gave a course 

on domestic architecture at the Hartford Art School and in 

1937 he was visiting lecturer at the Graduate School of Fine 

Arts, New York University, where he lectured on modern 

architecture. 

The Museum's Department of Architecture and Industrial 

Art, founded in 1933, has in the past five years organized 

seventeen exhibitions and published ten books, among them 

Modern Architecture and Machine Art, 


